





City of Lauderhill Police Officers’ Plax Minutes
May 02, 20:
Page 3 of 5

Mr. Levinson asked Mr. Swanson whether the plan can make the assumption rate. Mr. Swanson
advised that historically the investment rate of 60% stocks and 40% bonds were the typical
investment plan to reach this assumption rate. Mr. Swanson advised that the problem is that the
bonds are not producing any numbers near this amount which bring down the rate of return for
the total fund returns. Mr. Swanson advised that he will review the assumption rates with the
actuary and speak about this at the next meeting.

2 t:

wir. Levinson aavised that the IRS issued an IRS Notice 2012-29 on “Proposed Normal
Retirement Age Rules”. Mr. Levinson advised that another client wanted the following
information clarified by the IRS. Mr. Levinson advised that the purpose of the proposed Normal
Retirement Age Regulation (NRA) is to ensure that all qualified retirement plans, including
government retirement plans, are truly meant for retirement. The rule was issued in response to
the growing incidence of “retire-re-hire” practices by state and local government employees. In
many of those instances, the rehire of a retiree was accompanied by the continued payment of
the retirement benefit along with the salary for the rehired service.

In the past, the Division of Retirement for the State of Florida has opposed these practices
unless the member changed professions in receiving Chapter 175/185 insurance premium tax
distributions.

Mr. Levinson advised that the ruling by the IRS on this subject, has led to the conclusion that
the rule will not affect service based retirement (20 and out, for example), except for those
systems that will pay officers a pension along with a salary if rehired. Mr. Levinson advised that
Section 402 of the Tax Code allows in service distribution after normal retirement age. The: v
regulation, which is scheduled to take effect in January/2013, will not affect nor require
attainment of any age for the purpose of entering the DROP or simply separating from service.
Mr. Levinson advised that if the plan was to provide for an in-service distribution, that would be
permissible if the officer retired and was rehired in the year in which he or she turned 50 years
of age, or older.

The new rule will not affect the DROP. Participation in the DROP is not a “distribution”. It is the
deferred receipt of the defined benefit. The member has no ability to access the DROP money
while employed and it is a permissible subject for a post :paration “roll-over.” Mr. Levinson
advised that to summarize the new rule in its current draft would be that the new rule will not
prevent or affect retirement, including entry into the DROP, based on service regardless of age.

Mr. Levinson updated the board on the Moraga case. Mr. Levinson advised that Mr. Moraga had
a court date which only his attorney appeared, thus they could not serve him with the court
lawsuit. Mr. Levinson advised that another date has been scheduled. Mr. Levinson received a
response from the letter that was sent to FTIS. He will forward a copy to the Plan Administrator.

Mr. Levinson updated the board regarding proposed 505 bill which did not pass.

Mr. Levinson advised that the State is making a close review of the assumption rates for all of
the public plans in the State of Florida. Mr. Levinson advised that 64% of the plans have an
assumption rate of 8.0% or higher and 36% have it lower than 8.0%. Mr. Levinson advised that
there are 491 define benefit (DC) plans in the State of Florida. Mr. Levinson advised that with
the changes to the plan, should please the State regarding this matter for this plan.



City of Lauderhill Police Officers’ Plar Minutes
May 02, 2012
Page 4 of 5

Mr. Levinson updated the board on the Merrill Lynch lawsuit. The Board will be receiving a
packet that needs to be completed and returned by September 11, 2012. Mrs. Ostrander asked
Mr. Levinson to please verify the packet is being mailed to the Sunrise address as we are still
receiving mail at the Davie address. Mr. Dorn asked the Board if they w “ed to propose a
Motion to the Chairman to execute the documents for this lawsuit. The Board agreed to execute
the documents at the next meeting.

T
Mr. Dulauey appeared before the Board to present the Actuarial Valuation of the Lauderhill
Police Officers’ Retirement System as of October 1, 2011. The report determines the contribution

for the plan year ending September 30, 2012.

Mr. Dulaney reported that he anticipates the member’s contribution to be valued at $881,878
(10% of covered payroll). The required funding amount for the plan/fiscal year ending
September 30, 2012 was valued at 1 561, :(29% of covered payroll). The State contribution
is valued at $258,072 (3.2% of covered payroll). This leaves a City contribution of $2,276,450
(25.8% of covered payroll).

Mr. Dulaney reported that in the valuation they recognized the benefit improvements mandated
by Ordinance 110-09-170. Those improvements were to change the retirement benefit multiplier
for years of credited service prior to October 1, 2011 from 3.0% to 3.5% per year for members
employed by the City as of April 25, 2011. Additionally it recognized a monthly post retirement
supplement of $10.00 per month, per year of credited service, to be paid to members employed
by the City on or after April ;, 2011. The supplement would commence five (5) years after the
member’s separation from employment and would end at age 65.

Mr. Dulaney indicated that he reviewed the assumptions/methods used by the plan and made
several changes based on the Board’s approval:

1. The assumed rate of return was changed from 8.0% to 7.75%, per annum, net of
investment fees.
2. The assumed annual salary increase was changed from 7.0% to 6.0% and the

assumed salary increase in the last vear of employment due to cash outs was changed
from 40% to 30%.

3. The assumed inflation was changed from 4.0% to 3.5%

4. The assumed mortality rates were updated to a more modern set of tables rates (RP-
2000) with generational improvements.

Mr. Dulaney advised that the Board didn’t give him direction of when the change would occur.
Mr. Dulaney advised that it could be April 1, 2012 or you could make it a date in the future. A
discussion occurred between the Board members and it was decided that it would take effect on
April 1, 2012. Mr. Lucas made a motion to approve the assumption changes to the plan to take
effect on April 1, 2012. Mr. Hobbs seconded the Motion. The Motion passed 3-0. Mr. Hennessy
asked Mr. Dulaney to write a letter to the members regarding lowering the Assumption Change
which is effective April 01, 2012. Mr. Dulaney agreed to this.

Mr. Dulaney highlighted the plan experience and advised the actuarial value of assets return was
1.0% for the plan year ended September 30, 2011, which is lower that the assumption of 8.0%.
The market value rate of return was -4.4%. Emplovee turnover was 30% lower than expected
during the last year. The average salary increase was 0.3%, in comparison to the assumption of
7.0%.



City of Lauderhill Police Officers’ Plan— Minutes
May 02, 2012
P: :50f5

Mr. Dulaney advised the active narticipant data as of 10/1/2011 is as follows. ..iere are 98 active
Tier One employe and 12 Tiel . .vo employees. The covered payroll is $8,819,000. The average
pay for an employee in the plan is $80,200. The average age is 37.9 and the average years of
service are 8.8 years.

Mr. Dulaney advised that the market value of assets is $26,881,000 and the actuarial value of
assets is $30,071,000. The pres  value of vested benefits is $34,640,000. The vested benefit
security ratio is 77.6%.

Motion to accept the Actuarial Valuation Report of October 1, 2011, which determines the
contribution for the plan year ending September 30, 12 as stated by Mr. Hobbs, seconded by
Mr. Lucas. Motion passed 3-0.

Mr. Dulaney gave two copied of the Actuarial Valuation Report to Mrs. Ostrander to send to the
State of Florida. Mrs. Ostrander advised that she would send these reports via mail to the State.

Mr. Dulaney advised the Board that there will be no 13t check to retirees since there was an
actuarial loss of $1,, 14,093 to the plan. Mr. Hennessey advised the Mr. ~ »rn to inform the
retirees regarding this information.

.. - - e

n

No formal report.

C— - ™ - -1ssi
None.
wir. rnooos moved to adjourn the meel” .. The motion was seconded by Mr. = icas. The motion

passed 3-0. The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

COaIrmnan nenuessy [

Approved ¢ o Date L



